



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

November 1, 1991

Mr Paul West
Union Oil Co of Calif
3300 N Butler Ste 200
Farmington NM 87401

RE: Filan #6, G-05-27N-08W
Lodewick #11, O-30-27N-09W

Dear Paul:

The 1991 Bradenhead Tests and a review of our records indicate the referenced wells have casing failures. In order to comply with Rule 108, prevent waste and protect fresh water, you are hereby directed to initiate remedial activity as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, you may call me at 334-6178.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Charles Gholson".

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

xc: well file